

SALİM ÖZEL

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

+90 (537) 841 15 46

salimozel123@gmail.com

github.com/SalimOzel

linkedin.com/in/salimözel

Mersin/Tarsus

LANGUAGES

- Turkish - Native
- English - B1

SKILLS

- Javascript
- Node.js
- Nest.js
- MongoDB
- REST API
- Docker
- Flutter
- OOP
- Problem Solving
- Strong Communication

DRIVING LICENSE DRIVING LICENSE CATEGORY

- B Category

PROFILE

I am an experienced recent graduate in the field of software engineering and am focused on continuously improving myself in the emerging world of technology. As a long-term intern at Orion Innovation, I have built a solid foundation in JavaScript, Node.js, Express.js, Nest.js and MongoDB. Also, during my student years, I gained experience in mobile application development with Flutter and swift. I have a good command of different programming logics and try to write modular code that can be developed.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE

Firat University Faculty of Technology

Aug 2019 - January 2024

EXPERIENCE

FIRAT UNIVERSITY IT DEPARTMENT JULY 2022- SEP 2022

- Flutter Mobile Development
- Html-Css

ORION INNOVATION TURKEY OCTOBER 2023 - JANUARY 2024

- I gained application development skills in JavaScript, Node.js, Express.js, Nest.js and MongoDB technologies.
- I improved my ability to collaborate with the team in software projects.

CERTIFICATES

- Version Controls: Git and Github Sertification-BTK academy-2022
- Metaverse Sertification-Google Developer Group Elazığ-2022
- Ağ Temelleri - BTK academy-2023
- Mobil Güvenlik ve Sızma Teknikleri -BTK academy -2023
- Google Flutter ile Mobil Uygulama Kursu- BTK academy -2023
- Javascript-Node.js-Express.js Full Course - Udacity 2023